

# Anthony W. Deering

Anthony Deering, Experienced in Finance

Anthony Deering, an accomplished financial executive, serves as Chairman of Exeter Capital, LLC. He began his tenure as Chairman with the investment firm in 2004. In addition to his position at Exeter, Anthony Deering serves as a Director for both Under Armour and Brixmor Property Group, and Lead Independent Director of T. Rowe Price Mutual Funds. He has a substantial amount of leadership experience in a variety of senior executive positions.

Anthony Deering attended Drexel University, where he earned his Bachelor of Science degree. Continuing his education, he graduated from the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania with his Master of Business Administration (MBA). In 2015, Johns Hopkins University awarded him with an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters.

Anthony Deering serves as Chairman of both The Rouse Company Foundation and The Charlesmead Foundation. He also serves as a Trustee with Johns Hopkins Medicine.

**Address:** Miami, FL, US

**Website:** <http://www.anthonydeering.com/>

**Email:** [info@anthonydeering.com](mailto:info@anthonydeering.com)

## EXPERIENCE

Exeter Capital  
Chairman

NOV 2004 - PRESENT

The Rouse Company  
Chief Executive Officer

JAN 1997 - APR 2004

## EDUCATION

Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania  
MBA

JAN 1969 - JAN 1971

Drexel University  
BS

JAN 1967 - JAN 1969